## 2023

# COPENHAGEN Arbitration day

#### THE FUTURE OF ARBITRATION

October 5, at Børsen, The Old Stock Exchange



THE DANISH INSTITUTE OF ARBITRATION

### Welcome to COPENHAGEN ARBITRATION DAY 2023

#### Dear Colleague

The Danish Institute of Arbitration and ICC Denmark are delighted to welcome you to this year's Copenhagen Arbitration Day.

We are honoured to present an excellent programme and it is with great pleasure that we present our speakers, who are some of the most recognised practitioners in the field.

The event takes place at Børsen (the Old Stock Exchange), situated right in the centre of the city of Copenhagen, next to the Danish Parliament and the Supreme Court.

Copenhagen Arbitration Day is the main event of the Danish arbitration calendar. It offers an outstanding opportunity to explore fundamental issues in international arbitration, to network and to be updated on international trends.

The conference will be followed by a drinks reception and dinner at the Royal Library situated a few minutes walk from the conference venue. During the dinner, the Danish practitioner Christian Th. Kjølbye, Plesner will deliver a short speech.

Finally, we would like to thank Dreyers Fond, our other sponsors and the Danish Chamber of Commerce for hosting us. Without you, it would not be possible to organize the Copenhagen Arbitration Day.

With warm regards from the conference chairs:

Henriette Gernaa, Member of the ICC International Court of Arbitration René Offersen, Former Member of the ICC International Court of Arbitration Steffen Pihlblad, Secretary-General of the Danish Institute of Arbitration



### **THE FUTURE OF ARBITRATION - PROGRAMME**

- 1230 Lunch Seminars see next page
- 1430 Registration Børsen (The Old Stock Exchange), Slotsholmsgade 1, 1217 Copenhagen K
- 1500 Welcome Brian Mikkelsen, Secretary-General of ICC Denmark
- **1510** Is there a Need for a New Danish Arbitration Act from an International Perspective? Professor Peter Arnt Nielsen, Copenhagen Business School
- **1540 Procedural Order # 1 Trends and Practices** Mika Savola, Independent Arbitrator
- 1615 Coffee Break
- 1630 Due Process as a Limit to Discretion in International Arbitration

   Three Perspectives
   Attorney Henriette Gernaa, Gorrissen Federspiel and member of the ICC International Court of Arbitration
   Professor dr. juris Giuditta Cordero-Moss, University of Oslo
   Attorney Friedrich Rosenfeld, Hanefeld
   Moderator: Mathias Steinø, Hafnia Law Firm
- 1730 Coffee Break
- **1745** Hot Topics for the Arbitration Class of 2035 Juliet Blanch, Arbitration Chambers and Vice President of the ICC International Court of Arbitration
- **1815** Closing Remarks Attorney Jeppe Skadhauge, President of The Danish Institute of Arbitration
- 1830 Drinks and Dinner at Restaurant Søren K. Dinner speaker: Attorney Christian Th. Kjølbye, Plesner

### LUNCH SEMINARS and SPONSORS

As part of Copenhagen Arbitration Day, Bech-Bruun and Viltoft - two leading Danish law firms - are hosting lunch seminars.

The lunch seminars will take place before the afternoon conference.

Please note that registration is required for participating in the lunch seminars.

Further information will follow.





### **REGISTRATION and PRACTICAL INFORMATION**

#### Link to registration to conference, dinner and hotel:

#### https://na.eventscloud.com/cad2023

Admission to the conference is free. No-show or cancellation after September 15th, 2023 will be invoiced with DKK 400

The price for participating in the drinks reception and the dinner at the Royal Library is DKK 925

**Conference Venue:** Børsen, also known as The Old Stock Exchange, Slotsholmsgade 1, 1217 Copenhagen K.

**Dinner Venue:** Restaurant Søren K, The Black Diamond – The Royal Library, Søren Kierkegaards Plads 1, 1221 Copenhagen K.

**Certificates of Attendance:** The conference has been accredited for CLE/CPD and certificates of attendance will be available for lawyers.

**Hotel reservation:** Pre-bookings have been made at the following hotels, which can be booked and prepaid through the registration system. Hotel cancellation policy: By 1 September 2023: DKK 200; after this date, cancellation is not accepted.

**Copenhagen Strand Hotel** \*\*\*+. Rate pr. night from DKK 1,324 excl. VAT, incl. breakfast and Wi-Fi.

Scandic Frost \*\*\*\*. Rate pr. night from DKK 1,196 excl. VAT, incl. breakfast and Wi-Fi.

**Transport:** The Conference venue is 20 minutes by taxi from the airport.

**Standard taxis:** Standard taxis cost about DKK 350 from the airport to the Conference venue. All taxis run on a meter and they all take credit cards.

**Metro:** The closest Metro station is located at Gammel Strand just a few minutes' walk from the Conference venue, see further information on <u>www.m.dk</u>.

**Parking:** There is metered parking in Slotsholmsgade.